Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 8:08 AM

To: 'michael.deschenes@pdenviro.com'

Cc: pdking0000@aol.com

Subject: RE: WRC Release Agreement for 5330 Foothill Blvd., Oakland, California.
Attachments: R0O0282 Release Form 2010-09-21.pdf

Michael,

The signed form is attached.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: michael.deschenes@pdenviro.com [mailto:michael.deschenes@pdenviro.com]
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 2:53 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: pdking0000@aol.com

Subject: WRC Release Agreement for 5330 Foothill Blvd., Oakland, California.

Hello Jerry,

You will find attached a Well Completion Report Release Agreement (document WCR Release Agreement
092010) for Dream Ride Limousine, located at 5330 Foothill Blvd. in Oakland, California. Feel free to
contact us at 510-658-6916 if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Michael Deschenes
Project Geologist

P&D Environmental, Inc.

55 Santa Clara Ave., Suite 240
Oakland, CA 94610
510-658-6916

510-834-0152 (Fax)
michael.deschenes@pdenviro.com
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WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY STUDY.
(Government Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from
Department of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to
inspect or copy, Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to make a study.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reporis shall be kept
confidential and shall not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the
public. The information shall be used orly for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies
obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shali be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
agency staff or the authorized agent for this study.
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